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Greg Cloward

From: Katie S. Armstrong

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 10:59 AM

To: Greg Cloward

Subject: FW: Reck Brothers Appeal - NOAV 2982

From: Sheryl Fontaine <sfontaine@ndep.nv.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 7:02 AM

To: Marty Banks <mbanks@parrbrown.com>

Cc: Jennifer Carr <jcarr@ndep.nv.gov>; Danilo Dragoni <ddragoni@ndep.nv.gov>; Jeff Kinder <jkinder@ndep.nv.gov>;
Frederick Perdomo <fperdomo@ndep.nv.gov>; Terry Reck <RBLLC@sbcglobal.net>; Loren Borst <lborst@ndep.nv.gov>;
Ziwei Zheng <zzheng@ag.nv.gov>; Jennifer Schumacher <jschumacher@ndep.nv.gov>; Andrew Tucker
<atucker@ndep.nv.gov>; tporta8@gmail.com; Michelle Grover <m.grover@ndep.nv.gov>; Katie S. Armstrong
<KArmstrong@ag.nv.gov>

Subject: RE: Reck Brothers Appeal - NOAV 2982

Good morning,

Both parties relevant to this amended appeal request have waived the 20-day hearing requirement. The SEC suggests
that NDEP and Reck Brothers collaborate to suggest a mutually agreed upon timeline for submitting Opening Briefs,
Oppositions, and Reply Briefs.

The appeal hearing/agenda item will adhere to the following format:

e Introduction (SEC chairman)

e Public comment period (restricted to non-agendized items only)

e Opening statements (Appellant, Division, Intervenor, if applicable) — 30 minutes maximum each

Replies to opening statements (Appellant, Division, Intervenor, if applicable) — 20 minutes maximum each
Rebuttals (Appellant, Division, Intervenor, if applicable) — 20 minutes maximum each

Public comment period — maximum 3 minutes per commentor

SEC questions for parties

e SEC deliberation and decision

Thank you,

Sheryl

From: Marty Banks <mbanks@parrbrown.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 8:45 PM

To: Sheryl Fontaine <sfontaine@ndep.nv.gov>

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
Subject: Re: Reck Brothers Appeal - NOAV 2982

Reck is willing to waive.

On Mar 7, 2024, at 10:26 AM, Sheryl Fontaine <sfontaine@ndep.nv.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

The SEC is in receipt of an amended appeal hearing request by Reck Brothers. Pursuant to
NAC445B.891, a hearing must be held within 20 days unless both parties waive this right.

In the interest of an efficient hearing process please indicate, by responding to this email, if you are
willing to waive the 20-day hearing requirement.

Thank you,

Sheryl

Sheryl Fontaine

Executive Secretary

Nevada State Environmental Commission

901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 4001

Carson City, NV 89701

sfontaine@ndep.nv.gov
(0) 775-687-9374 | (C) 775-315-0295 | (F) 775-687-4677
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